## Personal details

Pholisa Rune

pholisarune@gmail.com

- +27720580523
- 1876 Marawana Street, Kwazakhele 6205
- 27 September 1976
- Code 8 (PDP)

妏 Female

South African

## Skills

Computer literate	•••••
Ms excel	••••
office	•••••
Power Point	••••
Ms word	•••••
Communication Skills	•••••
Communication	•••••
communications skills	•••••
organisational skills	•••••
leadership skills	••••
leadership	••••
problem solving	••••
minimum supervision	•••••
Self starter	••••
strategies	••••

# Profile

Goal-driven and innovative professional with over seven years of experience in Health Promotion,Versatile and creative self-starter with solid record in driving service excellence to achieve organisational success while prioritising multiple projects across fast-paced organization.

Work with other agencies to coordinate Health Promotion Programs. • Ability to establish networks in the community. • Manage Health Promotion Programs. • Advocate and lobby for Health Promotion causes. • Develop promotional, educational and material for publication. • Manage and plan Health Promotion activities. • Achieved service time and quality targets. Enhanced working relationships by participating in team building.

## Education

## Bsc in Health Promotion

## Walter Sisulu University, Umthatha

### **Modules passed**

Health Promotion I,II,III
Primary Health Care I,II,III
Principle of education
Community Psychology
Educational Psychology
Population & Rural Urban
Development
Communication Skills
Adult Education & Health Promotion
Determinants of Human Behaviour
Intro to Social Concepts, Perspectives &
Social Institution
Intro to research methodology and statistics
Research theory
Research project
Intro to Public Admin
Public Sector Management Skills
Psychological Basis in Health Promotion
Contemporarily issues in Health
Promotion
Epidemiology, Biostatistics & Policy development in Health
promotion
Communication.

### **Project Management**

## Varsity College, Port Elizabeth

Introduction To Project Management Project Execution, Monitoring and Control Quality Management Project Communication management Project management Office Managing small projects Event management

## Employment

## **Demand Creation coordinator**

Key Performance areas \* Conduct health promotion programs that empower the community to adopt healthy lifestyle through education and raising awareness on health related illnesses. \* Engage schools in School activities to ensure that they get information on Covid 19 Vaccination . \* Information sharing sessions in the community, schools, stakeholders meetings and community gatherings. \* Facilitate community engagement to ensure buy in to the key stakeholders in the community. \* Develop strategies, policies to improve health programs... \* To ensure that all trainings relevant to the program are done. \* Engage in focus group sessions ,one on one sessions to address attitudes and behaviours towards COVID 19 vaccine and stigma issues. \* Conduct information sharing through

I consent to the processing of my personal data for the purpose of recruitment for the position to which I am applying.

## Apr 2022 - Jun 2022

Jan 2010 - Nov 2010

## Jan 2005 - Jul 2008

team player

## Languages

English	••••
Xhosa	•••••
Afrikaans	•••••

# Hobbies

- Public speaking
- Volunteering

awareness campaigns. \* Address Covid 19 vaccine hesitancy in community, schools, churches, businesses \* Coordinate Covid 19 vaccination teams on daily bases to ensure the smooth running of the project. \* Work hand in hand with the teams to enhance project goals and inputs.

\* Supply and distribute IEC material to the community,schools and clinics \*Build and maintain relationship with different stakeholders to enable the exchange of information to individuals and communities.

### Health Promotion officer

### Aug 2009 - Sep 2016

Eastern Cape Department of Health, Nelson Mandela Metropolitan **\*Duties Key performance areas** 

\* To improve utilization of Primary health care services through support of priority programmes for example Mother & Child Women Health, HIV/AIDS, TB & NUTRITION. \* To promote healthy lifestyles through establishment of health promoting settings e.g. Health promoting school, health promoting churches, health promotion businesses and Correctional services. \* Conduct social mobilization in support of all mass campaign. \* Develop policies, strategies and programs for improving health. \* Work alongside with schools and community groups to identify health issues and solutions. \* Advocate and lobby for health promotion programs. \* Co-ordinate planning and implementation of outreach programmes. \* Develop promotional, educational material for publication. \* Establish good working relations with other role players in the area, and participate in team building activities.

#### Demand creation coordinator

Sep 2022 - May 2023

Right To Care \*Duties

\* Provide leadership, technical assistance and support to Nelson Mandela Health District and Sarah Baartman on demand acceleration activities.

Develop and implement provincial strategy for linking unvaccinated individuals including undocumented citizens and liaise with relevant stakeholders in the community.
 Ensure community engagement and efforts are well documented and work closely with community leaders.
 Create community mapping to ensure that all individuals are part of the program.
 Ensure all trainings relevant to the program are done.

## References

### Mrs Gloria Jopi

Department Of Health, Port Elizabeth 060 563 1365, dudujopi@gmail.com

### **Mrs Janet Ongole**

Right To Care, Port Elizabeth +27 78 050 7235, janetoloya2021@gmail.com

## **Mrs Janet Ongole**

Kheth'Impilo, Port Elizabeth +27 78 050 7235, janetoloya2021@gmail.com

I consent to the processing of my personal data for the purpose of recruitment for the position to which I am applying.